

## **Brampton Parish Council**

### **Minutes of the Ordinary Council meeting held on 08<sup>th</sup> January 2024 at Old Brampton School Room**

**Present:** Councillors N Cunnane, K Lane, C Ainley, J Fell, K Lawrie, B Colwill, A Wood

**Also Present:** A Anderson (Clerk) and M Thacker (District Councillor)

#### **0106/23-24 Apologies for absence**

Apologies were received from Cllr P Elliott and Cllr D Phipps

#### **0107/23-24 Declarations of interest**

None declared.

#### **0108/23-24 Public Speaking**

- a) No members of the public were in attendance.
- b) Cllr Thacker was in attendance and he mentioned that he had been to a recent service at the church for the blessing of the bells by the bishop and that it was a really interesting morning. Events keep coming for the Chairs charity and they are selling well. Next is a Burns night event followed by an Elvis night. He is aware that potholes are an issue across the parish and said that these should be reported to Highways via the DCC website. He said that there will be a future meeting with Hulleys to try and address the ongoing issues with the bus service.

#### **0109/23-24 Minutes of Meeting**

Cllr Fell proposed acceptance of the minutes from the ordinary meeting held on the 11<sup>th</sup> December. Cllr Ainley seconded.

**All in favour**

**Resolved:** The minutes were unanimously approved as an accurate record

#### **0109/23-24 Date and venue of next Meeting**

The schedule of meetings for the year was agreed as follows:

12<sup>th</sup> February at Wadshelf

11<sup>th</sup> March at Cutthorpe

8<sup>th</sup> April at Old Brampton

13<sup>th</sup> May at Wadshelf

10<sup>th</sup> June at Cutthorpe

8<sup>th</sup> July at Old Brampton

16<sup>th</sup> September at Wadshelf

14<sup>th</sup> October at Cutthorpe

11<sup>th</sup> November at Old Brampton

09<sup>th</sup> December at Cutthorpe

#### **0110/23-24 Village Halls**

- a) Cutthorpe Village Hall
  - i) Cllr Lawrie reported that there were no updates at present other than they were continuing with the grant application for the kitchen which has passed the first round.
- b) Wadshelf Village Hall

Nothing to report at present. Mick Lane is happy to meet Cllr Phipps to look at the insulation at Wadshelf Village Hall.

#### **0111/23-24 Meeting Reports**

- a) Cutthorpe Playground and recreation ground
  - i) Cllr Lawrie reported that the installation of the litter bin was still outstanding. Clerk to chase up in addition to the outstanding snagging items on the playground
  - ii) Cllr Lawrie informed the meeting that the installation of the bench and tree works will take place when the weather improves.
  
- b) Wadshelf Playground
  - i) Nothing to report
  
- c) Works
  - i) Cllr Cunnane mentioned an issue with a drainage coverlid being dangerous. She will take a photograph and send to the clerk to progress
  
- d) Parish Plan
  - i) No update at present

#### **0112/23-24 Parish Council Liaison with County and District Councils**

Nothing to report at present.

#### **0113/23-24 Planning**

The Council considered the following application and had no comments to make.

Application No: NED23/00734/FL  
Proposal: Proposed agricultural building and creation of new access (revised scheme of 19/01233/AFULD)(Amended Plans)  
Address: The White House Main Road Cutthorpe Chesterfield  
Applicant: Mr John Frederick

The following decisions received from the District Council, Peak District National Park Authority and Derbyshire County Council were noted.

Application No: NED23/01054/NP  
Parish: Brampton Parish  
Officer: Mrs Alice Lockett  
Responsibility: Delegated  
Agent: Peak District National Park  
NP/NED/1022/1341 - Replacement of the original biomass boiler and flue at Game Lea Farm Rodknoll Lane Eastmoor Chesterfield for Mr Ben Garstang

**NO OBJECTION - 15 December 2023**

Application No: NED23/00885/FLH  
Parish: Brampton Parish  
Officer: Curtis Rouse  
Responsibility: Delegated  
Agent: Kevin O'Brien  
Proposed driveway gates and wall alterations (Conservation Area) at Wardlow Wells Farm Baslow Road Eastmoor Chesterfield for Gill

### **CONDITIONALLY APPROVED - 21 December 2023**

Application No: NED23/00891/FL  
Parish: Brampton Parish  
Officer: Ms Kerry Hallam  
Responsibility: Delegated  
Agent: Mr Oliver Bush

Retrospective application for demolition of existing dutch barn and stables, and proposed reconstruction of two steel framed and metal clad barns with stone walls to base, for agricultural use (Affecting Public Right of Way) at Bluster Castle Farm Birley Road Birley Cutthorpe for Mr & Mrs M Brailsford

### **CONDITIONALLY APPROVED - 20 December 2023**

Application No: NED23/01041/CATPO  
Parish: Brampton Parish  
Officer: Mr Kenneth Huckle  
Responsibility: Delegated  
Agent: Miss Charlotte Stainton

Notification of intention to fell 1no Sycamore tree T4 and 1no Elder tree T5 within Wadshelf Conservation Area at Ivy Cottage Farm Netherfield Lane Wadshelf Chesterfield for Mr And Mrs Spencer

### **APPROVED - 20 December 2023**

#### **0114/23-24 Finance**

i) Cllr Lawrie moved that the following payments be approved. All in favour

<b>Reference</b>	<b>Payee</b>	<b>Description</b>	<b>Amount</b>
Cheque no 2159	A Anderson	Clerks wages and expenses	£468.33
Cheque no 2160	HMRC	Tax and NI	£108.80
<b>TOTAL</b>			<b>£577.13</b>

The Clerk and Cllr Lawrie signed the cheques.

ii) The annual precept was discussed after the Clerk had circulated some financial information prior to the meeting. Cllr Lawrie proposed that the precept was raised in line with inflation. Cllr Wood seconded.

**All in favour**

#### **0115/23-24 Circulars and reports**

The following correspondence was noted.

- i) Residents email re speeding – There was some discussion around this ongoing issue. The Clerk will prepare and send a response to the resident.
- ii) NEDDC email re Tourism strategy workshop
- iii) DFRS budget consultation email
- iv) Parish & Town Councillor conference email
- v) PDNPA email – Farming in protected landscapes

#### **0116/22-23 Information for the meeting**

The sad passing of one of the allotment holders - Stan Bailey was noted.

A decision on the future allocation of the allotment was deferred to a future meeting.

**Meeting closed at 19.55**